CORRESPONDENCE
7126/2017

Brandy Butler DOCUMENT NO. 06232-2017

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 9:05 AM

To: ‘carner@tminc.com’

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Internet & Telephone, LLC - *Revised - FL Change of Information on Regulated
Utility-Local - for the month ending January 31, 2017

Attachments: Internet & Telephone, LLC_ FL Revised Change of Information on Regulated Utility-Local

- month ending 2017-01.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning Ms. Arner,

We are in receipt of your attached change of information. We are forwarding your message to Nonnye Grant as she
updates the company information in our Master Commission Directory. If she has any questions, she will be in contact
with you.

Thank you for your information.

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Charity Arner [mailto:carner@tminc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 8:52 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: afernandez@tminc.com

Subject: Internet & Telephone, LLC - *Revised - FL Change of Information on Regulated Utility-Local - for the month
ending January 31, 2017

Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam:

Attached please find the revised FL Change of Information on Regulated Utility-Local for the month ending January 31,
2017, filed on behalf of Internet & Telephone, LLC.

If you have any questions please contact Alex Fernandez at 407-740-8575.

Thank you,
Charity

Chanity rtmern

Compliance Reporting Associate



carner@tminc.com
(407) 740-3022 - Direct
(407) 740-8575 - Office
(407) 740-0613 - Fax

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.tminc.com

Technologies Management, Inc.
151 Southhall Lane

Suite 450

Maitland, FL 32751

About TMI - Technologies Management, Inc. ("TMI"), serving the telecom industry since 1986, offers consulting services
on regulatory compliance and competitive developments in the telecommunications industry.

This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management Inc. which may be confidential or
privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-740-8575)
immediately.



REVISED

TO: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
FAX: (850) 717-0114

clerk@psc.state.fl.us

RE: CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY

Official Company Name:
(As appears on certificate)

Internet & Telephone, LLC

Mailing Name:
(Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or less)

Internet & Telephone, LLC

Certificate No:

(A separate form must be used for each certificate number)

8804, TY039

Physical Location:

421 Merrimack Street, Suite 204
Methuen, MA 01844

Attention Line:
(Person to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed)

Ken Teal

Mailing Address:
P.O. BOX 668
North Andover, MA 01845

Liaison Officer No. 1:
Name: Ken Teal

Title: Finance Director
Telephone: 978-332-8182
Fax: 978-683-1211
E-mail: kteal@itllc.net

Liaison Officer No. 2:
Name: Eric Peterson

Title: VP Sales
Telephone: 978-683-9100
Fax: 978-683-1211

E-mail: PPeterson@itlic.net

Company Web Address: www.itllc.net

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE:

Name: Alex Fernandez

Title: Compliance Reporting Specialist
Telephone No: 407-740-8575

Date: 71/2(\1)(17

PSC/CLK 041 (Rev. 03/15)





